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29 July 2003
Dear Ms Gell,

Thank you for your helpful responses to my email and telephone call I am most
grateful. 1 should also be grateful if you would bring this letter to the attention of the Senate
Legal and Constitutional References Committee when it comes (o consider it issues paper
preparatory to its inquiry on the republic.

“There are two matters which I should like to suggest (o the Committee as meriting its
aitention

1. Who'is Australia’s Head of State?, and

2. What consitutes a valid vote under the Referendum (Machinery Provisions)
Act 1984

Although the term “Head of State” appears four times in the committee’s terms of
reference, it does not appear at all in the Australian Consitution. While many assume that
the Queen is both the Sovereign and the Head of State, it is arguable, and there is much
strong and compelling evidence for the argument, that the Queen is the Sovereign and the
Governor-General is the Head of State. The point was an issue during the 1999 referendum
and would certainly be an issue in any future referendum that might result from the
commitiee’s inquiry. T believe that it would be useful for the committee to examine the
question in the course of s inquiry.

The case for regarding the Governor-General as the Head of State would rest on the
pronouncements of the following legal and judicial scholars:

* A Inglis Clarke, who worked with Sir Samuel Griffith on his drafts of the
Constitution, and who later became Senior Judge of the Supreme Court of
Tasmaniz;

*Sir Hasrison Moore, who had worked on the first draft of the Consiitution that
went 1o the 1897 Adelaide Convention, and who was Professor of Law at the
University of Melbourne:

* Dr.H.V. Evatt, a Justice of the High Court of Australia, and later Leader of
the Australian Labor Party;

* Lord Haldane, Lord Chancellor of Great Britain and President of the Judicial
Committce of the Privy Council, in two eases before the Privy Council —onc
from Canada and one from Australia;

* Sir Kenneth Bailey, Commonwealth Solicitor-General, in a legal opinion to
Prime Minister Menzies;



[image: image2.png]* Sir Maurice Byers, Commonwealth Solicitor-General, in a legal opinion to
Prime Minister Whitlam; and

* The 1988 Final Report of the Hawke Governments Constitutional
Commission;

as well as the following political events:

* certain decisions of the 1926 and 1930 Imperial Conferences of the Empire’s
Prime Ministers;

*  the passage of the Royal Powers Act 1953 by the Commonwealth Parliament;

* the action of both Houses of the Parliament, also in 1953, in making certain
amendments to their respective Standing Orders:

* the advice given to the Queen in 1984 by Prime Minister Hawke in giving
effect to the legal opinion of Sir Maurice Byers, who agreed with the various
other legal pronouncements listed above: and

* information contained in fifteen successive editions of the Commonwealth
Government Directory from 1992 to 1996.

‘The listis an impressive one, and I believe it would be helpful (o the committee to
have this evidence placed before it. No doubt the Attorney-General would also be able to
provide the commitice with evidence supporting the contrary view, and the committee would
then be in  position to reach a decision on this vexing question.

As to my second matter, ths arises because, shortly before the 1999 constitutional
referendum, the Australian Electoral Commission issued a booklet called Guidelines 10
Serutineers. Amongst other things, it contained instructions as to what would constitute a
valid vote and what would consitute an informal vote. It is possible that these instructions
could be in conflict with the provisions of the Referendum (Machinery Provisions) Act 1984
On the other hand. it may be that that the legislation should be amended to cnsure that
Parliament’s intentions are clear and unmistakable. The matter of the lawfulness of the
Electoral Commission’s instructions to scrutineers was taken before the Federal Court, but
the Judge ruled against the applicant “on the balance of convenience” - the lectoral
Commission’s interpretation of the legistation and its instructions to serutineers were simply
not tested by the Court. As any process for moving towards a republic must involve a
referendum under section 128 of the Constitution, it would be appropriate for the commitice
to examine the way in which votes cast at such a referendum would be dealt with.

‘Should the committee decide to include these matters in its issues paper, [ would wish
to provide detailed written submissions to the inquiry.

Yours sincerel

Ms Louise Gel, @M" g

Sacretary.
Senate Legal and Constitutional Committee.
Parliament House,

Canberra, A.C.T. 2600







